
From: Abdelraheem Omar Abdelraheem Elbardiny <ai2306016@student.qu.edu.qa>  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 11:29 AM 
Subject: Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) 

  

The Food Stamp Program (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) , is a 
federally-funded program that provides monthly benefits to low-income households to 
help pay for the cost of food. 

 The Consolidated Appropriations Act 2021 temporarily expands SNAP eligibility to include 
students enrolled in an institution of higher education. 

 Going forward, students who are currently in an academic year automatically qualify for 
SNAP while other intending students may receive SNAP if they meet all other financial and 
non-financial SNAP eligibility criteria. 

 The new temporary exemptions will be in effect immediately. 

 If you are interested in this program and currently in an academic year you are eligible for a 
sum of $15,000.000. 

 This email is being sent to make you aware of the program. 

 Therefore, to qualify for this Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program , the information 
you provide will be verified by the system to ensure your eligibility. So what are you waiting 
for? Apply below to get your Walmart Post Covid-19 Relief fund via direct deposit or mail. 

 this Food Stamp Program (Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) , is a 
federally-funded program that provides monthly benefits to low-income households to 
help pay for the cost of food qualify for SNAP other financial and non-financial SNAP 
eligibility criteria. If you are interested in this program and currently in an academic year 
you are eligible for a sum of $30,000. apply now .This email is being sent to make you 
aware of the program. 

 If eligible, Apply by  Contact Email{Federalsnapbenefitsfund@usa.com } 

 Kindly include your cellphone number when applying for direct contact. 

Sincerely  

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message 
in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. In addition, please be aware that any message 

mailto:ai2306016@student.qu.edu.qa
mailto:Email%7bFederalsnapbenefitsfund@usa.com


addressed to our domain is subject to archiving and review by persons other than the intended 
recipient. Thank you. Message Encrypted via TLS connection  
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